
APPROVED DRB Meeting Minutes – November 6, 2012                 

page 1 of 3 

     Town of Hinesburg 
     Development Review Board 

                                                        November 6th, 2012 
 Approved 11/20/2012 

 

Members Present:  Tom McGlenn, Dennis  Place, Dick  Jordan,  Ted Bloomhardt,  Greg Waples  and 
Kate Myhre . Sarah Murphy, Bill Moller  
Members Absent: Zoë Wainer,  
 

Also Present: Peter Erb (Zoning Administrator), Alex Weinhagen (Director of Planning & Zoning), 
Renae Marshall  (Recording Secretary). 

Representing Applications: Matt Giroux, Steve Giroux, Jan Blittersdorf, Bill Maclay, Martha Keenan 
Public present included: John Little, Margery Sharp, John Roos, Michelle Stidsen,  
 
Tom McGlenn chaired the meeting, which started at 7:30 pm. 

 

Minutes from October 2, 2012 meeting:  
Greg W. MOVED to approve as amended. Ted B. seconded the motion.  The motion PASSED 6‐0. 
Kate M. and Bill M. abstained, as they were absent at that meeting. 

 

Minutes from October 16, 2012 meeting: 
Ted B. MOVED  to  approve  as written.   Dick  J.  seconded  the motion.    The motion PASSED 6‐0.  
Kate M. and Bill M. abstained, as they were absent at that meeting. 

 

Matt  Giroux/Steve & Kathy  Giroux:  2‐lot  subdivision  Sketch  Plan  Review—The  applicant  is 

requesting sketch plan review for the purpose of subdividing his parents 10.1 acre parcel into two 

separate lots in order to create an additional 3.8 acre building lot.  This property is located at 238 

Place Road West in the Rural Residential 1 Zoning District. 

Dennis P. recused himself, as he is an abutting landowner of this applicant.  Both Sarah M.  and Bill 

M. sat in on this application. 

Steve  Giroux  introduced  himself  as  the  landowner  and  provided  a  brief  summary  related  to  the 

application.  He stated that he has 3 sons.  Currently, none of his sons can afford to purchase land in 

Hinesburg so he would like to subdivide in order to create a lot for his son Matt.  This lot would be 

3.8 acres on the eastern side of his 10.1‐acre parcel.   He stated that this lot surrounds the Stidsen 

property. 

Steve  stated  that  this  lot  would  have  a  separate  driveway  to  keep  it  out  of  the  hay  fields.  The 

proposed curb cut would be opposite Sugar House Lane.   Greg Waples commented that currently 

there is a mix of small lots along Route 116 and both small and large lots on Place Road. 

Michelle Stidsen questioned where the placement of the new driveway would be in relation to her 

property.  Peter Erb responded that Mike Anthony (Road Foreman) visited the site and determined 

that the best location for the proposed driveway would be opposite Sugar House Lane.   He stated 

that if the driveway was placed at this location, a culvert would not be necessary and a ditch along 



APPROVED DRB Meeting Minutes – November 6, 2012                 

page 2 of 3 

the driveway would take care of any run‐off from Place Road.  Steve Giroux added that they would 

mow on each side of the road, which would offer Michelle more yard space.  

Tom M. asked about  the building  envelope.    Steve G.  replied  that  it was  relatively  flat.    The  land 

slopes  down  gently  toward  a  stream  (essentially  a  drainage  ditch).    Because  it  is  mapped  as  a 

stream,  they have  given  it  the 75’  setbacks on  each  side.    Peter noted  that  is why  the  lot  has  an 

irregular shape. 

Greg W.,  taking  into consideration a  relatively  large building envelope, wondered  if  the applicant 

envisioned  accessory  structures  eventually  being  built  outside  of  the  building  envelope.  Steve G. 

replied  that  they  eventually planned  to build  a 2‐car  garage but  stated  that would be within  the 

building envelope. 

Tom  M.  asked  if  the  audience  had  any  further  questions  or  comments  related  to  the  Giroux 

application.   There were no  further questions or comments.   Ted B. made a Motion to close the 
public hearing and direct  staff  to draw up conditions of  approval.      Sarah M. seconded  the 
motion.  All approved. 

Dennis Place returned for all of the remaining applications. 

Jan  L.  Blittersdorf  Revocable  Trust—5‐lot  Subdivision  Revision—The  applicant  is  requesting 

subdivision revision in order to create one additional lot for the existing tracker farm that is located 

at the back of the property.   This property is  located at 110 Riggs Road in the Village NE and the 

Rural Residential 1 Districts.   

Alex noted that this lot would not have any future development allowed other than additional solar 

installations or related infrastructure. 

Bill Maclay,  founding principal of Maclay Architects showed the property on the projector  for the 

DRB members and the audience.  He demonstrated where the existing tracker farm was in relation 

to the NRG facility.   He stated that Patrick Brook goes around the outside of the Tracker farm and 

essentially  serves as  its border.   Bill M. pointed out  the  location of  the 50  ft. wide easement  that 

goes out to Riggs Road.   He noted this would be the driest route to access the tracker farm.   This 

road would have to be an elevated road, if built.  He added that Jan B. doesn’t want any filling of the 

wetlands  to  occur.    The  elevated  road would  have metal  posts  with  anchors  at  the  bottom  and 

would be designed much like a boardwalk. 

Greg W. asked what the purpose was of creating a separate  lot  for the tracker farm.     Bill Maclay 

replied  that  the  purpose was  so David Blittersdorf  could  control  the Tracker  farm  as  a  separate 

entity. 

Peter Erb questioned how the storm water plan interacts with the proposed access road to the lot.  

Bill Maclay  indicated on  the map  the  location of  the  two  large storm water detention ponds.   He 

stated that the access road wouldn’t cross either of those ponds.  Bill noted that the easement had 

to be created per the subdivision regulations.   However, he noted that most  likely  it would never 

look like a real road.  Ted B. referred to the previous subdivision and stated the road has to avoid 

the storm water ponds. 



APPROVED DRB Meeting Minutes – November 6, 2012                 

page 3 of 3 

Greg W. asked what the class of the wetland was.  Bill Maclay replied that it was either a Class 2 or 

Class 3; most likely a Class 2. 

Alex  stated  that  presently,  the  tracker  farm  is  accessed  through  Mechanicsville  Road  per  an 

informal agreement with a private landowner. 

Bill  Maclay  responded  to  the  staff  comments  in  Alex’s  staff  report.    He  stated  that  they  would 

provide  clear  language  that  states  that  the  shared  road  (Riggs  Road)  will  not  be  part  of  the 

Homeowner’s Association. 

Tom M. asked the Board and the audience if they had any further questions for the applicant.  There 

were no further questions or comments.  Tom M. made a Motion to close the public hearing and 
direct staff to write up conditions of approval.  Ted B. seconded the motion; All in favor. 

 Akiko  Balchiunas—3‐lot  Subdivision  Sketch  Plan  Review—The  applicant  is  requesting  a 

subdivision sketch plan  review  to  subdivide her 22.3  acre parcel  into  three  residential  lots.   Her 

property is located at 401 Butternut in the Rural Residential 2 District. 

Alex  stated  that Akiko  couldn’t  be  here due  to  a  family  emergency.   He  said  they would  have  to 

continue  this  application  to  their  next  meeting.    Tom  M.  made  a  Motion  to  continue  this 
application to their November 20th meeting. Ted B. seconded the motion.  The Motion PASSED 
8‐0. 

Tom M. made a Motion to go into deliberative session to discuss the Carlson and Hannaford 
Decisions.  Dick J. seconded the motion.   The motion PASSED 8‐0.  Bill M. and Sarah M. left and 
did not attend the deliberative session.   

The Board came out of deliberative session.  Tom M. Moved to approve the Carlson subdivision 
revision decision as amended.   Ted B. Seconded  the motion.   The motion PASSED 5‐0.    Kate 
Myhre abstained and Zoe W. did not participate. 

Tom M. Moved to approve the Hannaford site plan decision as amended.  Ted B.  seconded the 
motion.  The motion PASSED 4‐3.  Tom M., Dennis P., Dick J., and Kate M. voted to approve.  Greg 
W., Zoe W., and Ted B. voted against.   

The meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Renae Marshall‐‐Recording Secretary  


